



MEMORANDUM

City of Venice

Police Department

TO: Ron Feinsod, Mayor

THROUGH: Edward F. Lavalley, City Manager

FROM: Charlie Thorpe, Captain

DATE: September 28, 2021

COUNCIL APPROVAL: Yes

MEETING DATE: October 12, 2021

STRATEGIC PLAN GOAL: Provide Efficient, Responsive Government with High Quality Services

SUBJECT: Interagency User Agreement between Sarasota County Sheriff's Office and the City of Venice

Background:

The firing range at Knight's Trail Park in Sarasota County is utilized by criminal justice agencies for firearms training. An Interagency Agreement Between the Sarasota County Sheriff's Office and City of Venice was executed by the City of Venice on January 24, 2019, allowing the Venice Police Department to use the range.

An updated Interagency Agreement is attached for review and approval.

Requested Action: Please forward to Mayor Feinsod for signature.

If for an agenda item, this document and any associated backup created by City of Venice staff has been reviewed for ADA compliance: Yes

City Attorney Review/Approved: Yes

Risk Management Review: Yes

Finance Department Review/Approved: N/A

Funds Availability (account number): N/A

ORIGINAL(S) ATTACHED: Interagency User Agreement

Cc: Click or tap here to enter text.